
Michael Jones


From: Michael Jones


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 11:53 AM


To: Craig McLean - NOAA Federal


Subject: Update


Craig,


We are supportive of you and your efforts.  Please let me know if there is anything that we can do.  A call sometime


soon would be useful.  Feel free to call me on my cell anytime.  With warm wishes, Michael


-----------------------------------------

Michael B. Jones – President


TMA BlueTech™


4420 Hotel Circle Court, Suite 215


San Diego, CA 92108


Tel. (619) 450-4500 x141


Cell 619-253-8761


www.TheMaritimeAlliance.org


mbjones@themaritimealliance.org


NOTE:   New address effective July 1, 2019!


TMA BlueTech™ (formerly The Maritime Alliance) is a nonprofit whose mission is “Promoting Sustainable Science-Based Ocean & Water


Industries” and is a proud member of the BlueTech Cluster Alliance.


Save the Dates


- 11th annual BlueTech Week – Nov. 18-22, 2019 – San Diego, CA


- 12th annual BlueTech Week – Nov. 16-20, 2020 – San Diego, CA
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